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1 Fawatthana

B AR

2 Juann Boutique
Ja7y I a9y
3 Lao Fine Art Handicraft Jewelry
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4 Kheua Mai Handicraft
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5 Nikone Handicraft
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6 Thonglahasinh
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7 Vanvisa Home

NEY R—L

8 Varitha Silk & Cotton Crafts
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1 Fawatthana
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7 206-209 ChaoAnou Road.
Thongkhankham Village,Vientiane

TEL +856-21-212266

Email Fawatthana@hotmail.com

Kongfa@fagrouplaos.com
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2, Juann Boutique

a7y FTavy

ThEBTM
IN=T 78 F = b, N2 FNw G

1R Sethathirath Road,

Xieng nheun Village, Vientiane
TEL +856-21-217093
Email Juann_89@yahoo.com

JEYE Ms.Juann
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BESHE 50 pes/style
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3 Lao Fine Art
Handicraft Jewelry
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4 Kheua Mai Handicraft
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(ESi Chanthabuly Dictrict,

{¥FR 550/01 Thatluang Tai village, Vientiane
xaysettha District,Vientiane

TEL +856-21-222918. 244244
TEL +856-20-55426993 FAX +856-21-240999
FAX +856-21-264510

Email laostyle@silkcotton.name
Email cgiaon@gmail.com

fAY3E  Ms.Somsavanh Sayavong
SHFTE 2000
HEEH  13A

HYE  MrCharles Chaleunrath
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5 Nikone Handicraft 6 Thonglahasinh
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THBR—LTFAZAI, 7728 — £ TP/ TL FIMIZT R—LFTFRE2AI
{XPR N 1,Unit 1,Dongmieng Village, {¥FR P.0 BOX 157 Savannakhet Provice

Chanthabuly Distict Post Box 4437.

Vientiane

TEL +856-41-212398
TEL +856-21-212121 FAX +856-41-212316
FAX +856-21-240325
; ) Email song_laos@hotmail.com

Email nikone@laotel.com

fB%3E  MsRassanikone Nanong
SHBUE 19926
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SHRUE 19975

MEERH  150A

=] 6733 Rl

Wb TR AYI—FTUTAUABR

RIEEHE 25 PCs OR 30 M, Value:US$ 300
F—FT—OZ IV EARBEEETIARAN T2 7 MR D
SREEFRESD-RIE,

BEE TV SUAGEERBITRVHESN TR Y EVRXA,
TryavErAREEGhE B, 112 50 E D
F—F—BESOT YA VDRl E S EREEESNE
WARIFSEALIVOEDHRBII D, LB L. R—7 T 7 HM
HEHHRICHLLENBESNAEEERLTLS0IE
Biig, SEE HEBF AN NMIDNIUD L FREDHS
NV THAL  KECE DT & EV R ADI0%IES
RITTDIBEE A ANEBFICT 7 FLs e T LT,

w7 ORRITIE, T AADEELBOVILY FLAK
BEOINTWT BGABATHEFOL IR ADSDREHEZ S,

HOEPE, A —F— D8 TH DS+ AEERD
Ny rERDIC LTI T h cmE

KRR TMIUEY £ av T TR 5,
ETFv L FINFry b =28
6IEDV 3y THERZATNS,

BREE O TERIELEENZ BB TN TS1R)
BEIL. BB EMTEDN LML, 7 AT R — 2 —
FryIRaERSTINILEA T 7RO Y b
Gua T WO T HRLTEHRH F—F—D
THA UV ADREARMEN. GHED ERIT
FEFOTWB VLI ERBDZ v ABAAH—TH

12F )b, OHDAT—TH8E L,




1/ % | 8 Varitha Silk &
L 7@al 7 Vanvisa Home Cotton Crafts

NAEY ks U DILE FYR avby 45T

FEETRm FiERBTm
TFAZA) WIS (RA—T, N\ 7%
{¥FR 37/4 Kokjieng Road Ban Watthat,Luang Prabang {EFR Km 17,Pathoumphone district,

Champassak Province

TEL +856-71-212925 . 856-205408133 TEL +856-31-254071

FAX +856-71-212925 . _ )
Email jumping.lao@gmail.com

Email vandaral@hotmail.com

{BHE  MsVandara Amphayphone jBYE  MsVaritha Phommasthit
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Trade-related Agencies of the ASEAN Countries

[ASEAN EENE S {EHEHET]

TIEA - FIHS—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673-226-1177/1293
FAX:+673-226-1100/2904
http://www.industry.gov.bn

HRIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 1,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855-23-216948
FAX:+885-23-217-353/211745
http://www.tpd.gov.kh

1V ERIT
National Agency for Export Development
(NAFED) Ministry of Trade

Prime Building Ministry of Trade14th Floor
Ji,M.I.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia
TEL:+62 21 2352 8643

FAX:+62 21 2352 8653

http://www.nafed.go.id

SF*A
Department of Trade Promotion
and Product Development

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane,Lao P.D.R.

TEL:+856-21-216207
FAX:+856-21-213623
laotpc@yahoo.com
http://www.laotrade.org.la

XL=v7
Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off
Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL:+60-3-6207-7077

FAX:+60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

SR

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95-67-408 022

FAX:+95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

ZaEY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen.Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Passy City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL:+63-2-831-2201~ 09
FAX:+63-2-832-3965/834-0177
http:/fwww.citem.com.ph

Yy AR=IV

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65-6337-6628

FAX:+65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg

"4

Department of Export Promotion(DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL:+66-2-507-7785

FAX:+66-2-547-5667

http://www.thaitrade.com

~NbFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE) Ministry of Indastry and Trade
20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str.,Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL:+84-4-3934-7627~-28

FAX:+84-4-934-4260

http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

[EEXERE - B5{EEHE]

FIVERA BT S — LEXERE

T141-0001 REUERG)IIEKALSR ] 6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX:03-3447-9260

H R T EEAERE
T107-0052 FRFHBHEAIR 8-6-0
TEL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526

A 7 B2 7 HMEKAERE B
T141-0022 HAHE) IERERE 529
TEL:03-3441-4201 FAX:03-3447-1697

1 P2 THRSREE 2 —
F559-0034 KMRAFAMRM{EZIE
ik 2-1-10

FITEFEL— 42— TM4-)-8
TEL:06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351

574 AANRREHMEKER

F106-0031 REIHPHXTERMA 3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2291 FAX:03-5411-2293

T L— 7 KfERE mE5ER

T150-0036 FEUEREEEFEE 20-16
TEL:03-3476-3844  FAX:03-3476-4972

< L— 7 HZRRE L (MATRADE)
AP

T104-0061 FHEHTRREERE 8-14-14
SREEBATEY B 6 B

TEL:03-3544-0712 FAX:03-3544-0714

< L—o 7 H R L (MATRADE)
KIREFEFR

F530-0001 ABRAFAPRHALEME 3-4-5
HHA VT4 188

TEL:06-6451-6520 FAX:06-6451-6521

= v I —EBPAFEE
T140-0001 HmERa/ KAL) 4-8-26
TEL:03-3441-9201 FAX:03-3447-7394

74 ) EVEHERMERE B
T106-8537 WEEPHE7AHEAK 5-15-5
TEL:03-5562-1592 FAX:03-5562-1581
7 1 EVHEMERESRE B

T540-0029 AMATARRTEHREAEE 2-8
RIEF TRV 5 B
TEL:06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

Y HR—IVARERE HHE
T105-0001 HEEHEXEE./FT2-7-16
Eao—fE/P1102
TEL:03-3539-2266 FAX:03-3597-8320

24 EEAERE BHEEEEHAR
T102-0083 WEEFHXET 5-4
LRI 6

TEL:03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

24 EEBAFHE Bt % — (DEP) Kk

T541-0058  ABRAFARR T PAEAKERET 1-9-16
N 0w 7ERFEIL 8 B
TEL:06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

2 4 EEBAFE Bt > % — (DEP) #5F

T810-0001 EMABEEMTHREIM 1132
HERE)L 8 R
TEL:092-751-6311 FAX:092-751-6522

24 TEBRTEEIRESR LS

T730-0052 [RRIRIAETPETHE] 3-7-47
LEBRERT Y 5B
TEL:082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

A b LS EHEMEAEE BiEH
T151-0062 HREERHEA Eooil4 ARET 50-11

(FAEFE 10 5)
TEL:03-3466-3315 FAX:03-3466-3360

FEARRA b LHETHLMERATE HH5LH

T542-0081 AMRAFAPRTHREFME 1-3-9
IABEELE L 406
TEL:06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461



Information

on ASEAN Member Countries
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ASEAN-JAPAN
CENTRE

SAAR FIM&IT7yiaryotidl)—
AAZDHOEUY

ERSEBEFEP  E Y — GrririErsReREmees—)
T105-0004 HFEHFAEEFHES-17-19 FEAPIENL  Phone.03-5402-8004 Fax.03-5402-8005

ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE (ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade, Investment and Tourism)
1F.5hin Onarimon Bidg., - 17-19 Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004 Fhone.+81-3-5402-8004 Fax.+B1-3-5402-8005

http://www.asean.or.jp/ja
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